Monsanto

C OMPANY

HYDROCARBONS DIVISION

101 North Marienfeld
Midland, Texas 79704
(915 MUtual 3-3306

December 2, 1965

"y

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. D. §. Nutter
Gentlemen:

In reference to our letter of October 21, 1965, we applied for administrative
approval to commingle the gas production from the Morrow and Strawn Zones in
Monsanto's Dagger Draw Well No. 1 located in Section 6, T-20S, R-25E, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

We have received approval from the U. S. Geological Survey to commingle the
gas as described in our application. A copy of the letter of approval is
enclosed.

A receipt for certified letters to all working interest, royalty, and over-
riding royalty owners and to Natural Gas Pipeline Company of America is also
enclosed,

These enclosures are in reference to items No. 5 and No. 6 in our letter of
October 21, 1965. 1If additional information is needed on our application
for commingling gas, please call us collect at MUtual 3-3306, Midland, Texas.

Yours very truly,

P

N A
A, W. WOOD
District Production
Superintendent
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101 North Marienfeld /5 handled o5 iashactsd,
Midland, Texas 79704 4zy-
Gentlemen:

Your letter of October 21, 1965, requests approval to commingle
Strawn gas with Morrow gas both of which are produced from your
well No. 1 Dagger Draw located in the SW%SE% sec. 6, T. 20 S.,
R, 25 E., N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico. Both zones are
communitized as follows:

Communitization
_Zone Agreement Number Acres Description
Strawn C.A.-SW-309 319.60 S% 6-20S-25E
Morrow C.A.-SW-310 © 640.80 All 6-20S-25E

The method of commingling described by your application is hereby
approved. This approval is also subject to further approval of
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission.

You are requested to notify the District Engineer, U. S. Geological
Survey, Post Office Drawer U, Artesia, New Mexico 88210, when the
installation is completed and operative so that an inspection can
be made.

Sincerely yours,

m«\m@*f‘\

. ANDERSON
ional 0il and Gas Supervisor
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